Studentwire

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Studentwire

Monday, April 10, 2017 10:47 AM

all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Lincoln University Webmaster

Lincoln University Student News for April 10 - Library Workshop, Senior Salute, Student
Senate and Class Board Elections, Miss Ebony & Mister Ivory Pageant, and more ...

Student Wire | trsan.,

Tonight: Library Workshop

You are invited to an evening workshop at the Library to
learn about research databases such as EBSCO, JSTOR, and
Lexis-Nexis. Offered tonight, April 10, from 6 to 7 pm in the
Library, Room 302.

Contact: Sophia Sotilleo

Read More

Tomorrow: Senior Salute

Senior Salute is scheduled tomorrow, April 11 from 1 - 4:30 pm in
the Student Union MPR. During Senior Salute, graduating seniors
will be able to pick up caps/gowns, order class rings, pick up
graduation announcements, finalized paperwork with Financial
Aid and/or the Bursar, submit their resumes to Career Services,
and more! If for any reason you cannot attend, you can visit the
respective offices during normal business hours at your leisure.
Contact the bookstore about caps/gown at dmason@lincoln.edu.

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid
Read More

Tomorrow: 71st Student Senate

There has been a change in our constitution. Anyone interested in
serving as a senator MUST attend the interest meeting and
complete the application. There will NO LONGER be senator
positions for organizations and they will NO LONGER serve on the
senate. Anyone who is eligible to apply is able to apply! Interest
meeting will be held at 11 am on Tuesday, April 11 in the

library. Please see the attached for more information.
Contact: Destiney Taylor
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Read More

Update: 2017-2018 Organization Applications

Please leave the information for Senator/Alternate Senator blank
on your application. The Senate process is being redefined by the
Student Government Association. Once the information regarding
that is available, it will be provided to you from the SGA.

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid

Tomorrow: 2017-2018 Class Board Election

Lincoln family it's that time of the year again! Class board
elections are on the way. Anyone interested in running for a class
board position MUST attend the interest meeting at 11 am on
Tuesday, April 11 in the library.

Contact: Destiney Taylor

April 12: Miss Ebony & Mister Ivory Pageant

It's a Black and White/White and Black Affair! Come out and
experience the gods and goddesses of Egypt as they compete to
see who will become Groove Phi Groove's and Swing Phi Swing's
Miss Ebony and Mister Ivory. This Majestical and Culture filled
event will be held Wednesday, April 12 at 7 pm in the ICC.

Doors open at 6pm!
Contact: Gionelly Mills
Read More

April 13: Residence Life Ultimate Bubble Soccer
Calling all fraternities, sororities, organizations, clubs & students.
Bubble Soccer will be held on Thursday, April 13 in the grass field
by Wright Hall at 5 pm. Get a team of 5-on-5 and join the fun!
Contact: Lenetta Lee

Read More

Commencement 2017

Commencement will be held on Friday, May 12 at 10 am in the U.
The size of the space will allow graduates to have as many guests
attend as they would like and will eliminate the need for tickets. A
rain contingency plan will be announced if needed.
Commencement rehearsal will be held on Wednesday, May 10 at
7 pm in the ICC Auditorium. Please plan to arrive by 6:30 pm.
Baccalaureate will be held on Thursday, May 11 at 7 pm in the ICC
Auditorium. For questions, please contact Brenda McNeil at
484-365-8094 or bmcneil@lincoln.edu. Information will also be
available at Senior Salute tomorrow, April 11.

Contact: Brenda McNeil

Academic Awards Certificates Available

For students who were acknowledged with an Academic Award at
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the March 23 convocation, your certificates will be available
beginning tomorrow, Tuesday, April 11 in ICC 212. Please call
ahead to make sure the office is open. For seniors, they will also
be available at Senior Salute on Tuesday. Please contact Brenda

McNeil at 484-365-8094 with any questions.
Contact: Brenda McNeil

Summer Intern Opportunities with PublicSource

Please see the attached regarding Summer Intern opportunities
with PublicSource, a nonprofit online journalism organization in
Pittsburgh. There are four different opportunities available, and

the attached file contains a description for each.
Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon
Read More

2017 Graduate Opportunities Conference

On April 21 - 23 there will be a 2017 Graduate Opportunities
Conference at the Clarion Hotel Conference Center. We are asking
for 8 Junior or Senior students who've graduated from a
Philadelphia public high school. Graduate students can also
participate. We will also be providing a number of workshops to
assist the students on how to move into graduate and
professional schools. Finally, we will provide all our students with
direct counseling on securing financial support in order to pay for
their academic advancement. The only cost for participation is a
$100/student registration fee. Rooms and meals are compliments
of the Conference. There is no cost for your Graduate School to

participate in the Graduate School Fair.
Contact: Gionelly Mills

Financial Aid: Notice of Message to Students

As the 2017-18 academic year approaches, Financial Aid reminds
students that all required documents to finalize financial aid can
be viewed via WebAdvisor.

Contact: Kimberly Anderson
Read More

April 9-15: National Library Week

First held in 1958, National Library Week is a national observance
sponsored by the American Library Association (ALA) and libraries
across the country each April. All types of libraries — school,
public, academic, and special — participate each year. Don't miss
all the events the Langston Hughes Memorial Library has planned.
Stop by, and join the fun!

Contact: Karen Vaught

Read More

Women’s Softball
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Bowie State University softball swept a Central Intercollegiate
Athletic Conference doubleheader from Lincoln University on

Sunday, defeating the Lions 23-0 and 8-0.
Contact: Bob Heller
Read More

Men’s Baseball

Terence Berry limited the Chowan University baseball team to just
two hits but the Lions struggled to provide run support for the
senior pitcher as the Hawks beat Lincoln University 2-0 in the
opening game of their four game series in Murfreesboro, North

Carolina on Saturday.
Contact: Bob Heller
Read More

Men’s Baseball

Chowan University baseball exploded for 42 total runs as they
completed their four game sweep of Lincoln University with two
wins on Sunday, 24-4 and 18-6 at Hawkins Field in Murfreesboro,
North Carolina.

Contact: Bob Heller

Read More

Women’s Track & Field News

From the Philadelphia Tribune: Lincoln University track and field
star Christian Harris was selected as the Eastern College Athletic
Conference’s Corvias Division Il Track and Field Athlete of the
Week.

Read More

Food Service Links
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events

going on in the café.
Daily Menu / Special Events
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